597024

To: 5.1.2e [ R @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 6/2/2020 6:45:20 AM

Subject: FW: First draft MOU COVID-19 vaccine
Received: Tue 6/2/2020 6:45:20 AM

image001.ipg

Van: @igf.ﬁ nances.gouv.fr>

Verzonden: maandag 1 juni 2020 23:40

Aan: NN <EXED @ minvws nl>

Onderwerp: RE: First draft MOU COVID-19 vaccine

Sorry for this late email — just to let you know, as | told you | would, that the phone call that we recommended between our
Minister and inally did not take place, from the latest information that | got.

At least, it seems that they have all managed to find a slot to discuss tomorrow afternoon, which is great news.

Kind regards,

Envoyé : vendredi 29 mai 2020 19:39

5.1.2e 5.1.2e @igf.finances.

Dpm.gouv.fr>; dgtresor.gouv.fr>;

@minvws.nl>; W1 RPN @ minvws.nl>
Objet : RE: First draft MOU COVID-19 vaccine

Thank you once again for all your suggestions and the very well drafted Appendix. As discussed, I enclosed the finalised draft of
the MoU. We have incorporated all your suggestions, and made a few minor tweaks in the choice of words. I'll call you to
elaborate.

Kind reiards,
van: IERECI SNEEECIN o . fnances o

Verzonden: vrijdag 29 mei 2020 17:45

<| dgtresor.gouv.fr>;

@pm.gouv.fr>;
<ERFLN @ minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: First draft MOU COVID-19 vaccine

This sounds good, thank you
oe : INEEEESEDN) AEXETNN o minvws.ni

< dgtresor.gouv.fr>;

ouv.fr>;
<5kl @ minvws.nl>
Objet : RE: First draft MOU COVID-19 vaccine

Thank you so much for these excellent comments. I will get back to you around 19h (hopefully earlier) with the finzalised draft.
Perhaps we can call then and discuss the |last few details, in order to have a version ready to share with everyone later tonight.
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Kind reiards,

ouv.fr>; < dgtresor.gouv.fr>;

) minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: First draft MOU COVID-19 vaccine

With lots of thanks for our conversation on this excellent draft, you may find enclosed, the draft with our TCs, including a new page
« annex », as discussed.

We have discussed already the few points we had, in particular :
L]
5.1.2a
e the need to show openness to EU institutions, given their will to take the lead as well (as | told you, a note to the Antici,
attached FYI, is clear on their intention to ask for a negotiation mandate soon)

On the second point made above, we finally introduced a softer wording than the one | suggested, around « best efforts to
associate », which might be more agreeable to our partners.

Since our discussion, we have also inserted a mention of « the most vulnerable cnes » within our statement of purpose, because
the product we want in the end is a product which does work with them (the elderly etc.) and not just the general population.

Hope that is fine with you as well.

Please do not hesitate to ring me if there is anything, | remain at your disposal.

With kind regards,

Envoyé : vendredi 29 mai 2020 15:01

ouv.fr>; < dgtresor.gouv.fr>;

minvws.nl>

Objet : First draft MOU COVID-19 vaccine

At the request of [ and I hereby send you our first draft version of the MoU, as was discussed during
yesterday’s meeting. We would very much appreciate your feedback on this draft outline.

Would it be possible to give your comments by 17:15 this afternoon?

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks!

Kind reiards,
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